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CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SllllMARD OAK B OULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 15, 2019 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Torn Ballinger, Director, Division ofEngineering }l? 
Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Couns~ 
Docket No. 20180149-EI Petition for a limited proceeding to approve first solar 
base rate adjustment by Duke Energy Florida, LLC 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, approval is hereby 
requested to have (I 0) copies, one-sided and 3-holed punched, of the following confidential 
documents made by the Office of Commission and distributed to Kandis May, GCL: 

04995-2018 07/31/2018 Duke Energy (Triplett)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhs MGS-2 and MGS-
4 to direct testimony of Matthew G. Stout, Exh A [to request for confidential 
classification (DN 04993-2018)]. 

If necessary to follow cross-examination questions at the hearing in Docket No. 
20180 149-EI. scheduled for April 2-3, 2019 staff will give one hard copy of the confidential 
exhibits to each of the following people: 

Chairman Art Graham 
Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Commissioner Donald Polmann 
Commissioner Gary F. Clark 
Commissioner Andrew G. Fay 
Mary Anne Helton, Deputy General Counsel 
Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor 
Court Reporter 
Witness 
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After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and return them to the Office 
of Commission Clerk and the pages will then be shredded. 

cc: Nickalus Holmes, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Kandis May, GCL 
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